Jeff Watson

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: Candie M. Leader; Erin Moore; Brenda Larsen; Doc Hansen; Bill Steele; James Rivard;
Patti Johnson; Jan Ollivier; Kim Dawson; Julie Kjorsvik; Holly Duncan; Christina Wollman;
Lisa Lawrence; Lisa lammarino

Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2013 3:03 PM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of Final SEPA Determination

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

Candie M. Leader

Erin Moore
Brenda Larsen
Doc Hansen
Bill Steele
James Rivard
Patti Johnson
Jan Ollivier

Kim Dawson

Julie Kjorsvik

Holly Duncan

Christina Wollman

Lisa Lawrence
Lisa lammarino

Subject: Notice of Final SEPA Determination

Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007
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Jeff Watson

From:
To:

Sent:
Subject:

Microsoft Outlook

'‘Brent Renfrow (Brent.Renfrow@dfw.wa.gov)'; 'Cindy Preston
(cindy.preston@dnr.wa.gov)'; 'CROSEPACOORDINATOR@ECY.WA.GOV'; 'Clear, Gwen
(ECY)'; ‘enviroreview@yakama.com'; 'Gretchen.Kaehler@DAHP.wa.gov'; 'Jan Jorgenson
(jorgenja@cwu.edu)’; 'Jessica Lally (jessica@yakama.com)’; 'jmarvin@yakama.com’;
‘Johnson Meninick (johnson@yakama.com)’; 'linda.hazlett@dnr.wa.gov'; Mike Johnston;
‘nelmsk@cwu.edu’; 'russell.mau@doh.wa.gov'; ‘Teske, Mark S'; 'rivers@dnr.wa.gov';
'Thalia Sachtleben (enviroreview@yakama.com)’; 'Tom Justus
(tom.justus@doh.wa.gov)’; tribune@nkctribune.com; Allison Kimball
(brooksideconsulting@gmail.com); 'Richard.Benson@doh.wa.gov’;
‘heather.cannon@doh.wa.gov'; RichElliott; Keli Bender (krd.keli@fairpoint.net);
'lonnie_allphin@ksd403.0rg"; ‘cruseandassoc@kvalley.com'; Dave Nelson
(dnelson@encompasses.net); Allison Kimball (brooksideconsulting@gmail.com); Chad
Bala; cid@fairpoint.net; 'jhallisey@fs.fed.us'; 'darren.habel@usace.army.mil’; 'Olson,Lesli
D (CONTR) - TERR-BELL-1'; '"HolmstR@wsdot.wa.gov'; riegelfarm@elltel.net; Larry
Browne (eburgwater@yahoo.com); 'jbbrunson@elltel.net’; 'ktbrunson@fairpoint.net’;
'Lakeshore206@fairpoint.net’; 'roslyn@inlandnet.com'; mmorton@cityofcleelum.com;
'jleonhard@cityofcleelum.com’; 'clerk@cityofkittitas.com’;
‘pubworks@ci.ellensburg.wa.us'’; ‘comdev@ci.ellensburg.wa.us’;
‘energyservices@ci.ellensburg.wa.us'

Wednesday, July 24, 2013 3:03 PM

Relayed: Notice of Final SEPA Determination

Delivery to these recipients or distribution lists is complete, but delivery notification was not

sent by the destination:

'‘Brent Renfrow (Brent.Renfrow@dfw.wa.gov)'

'Cindy Preston (cindy.preston@dnr.wa.gov)'

'CROSEPACOORDINATOR@ECY.WA.GOV"

'Clear, Gwen (ECY)'

‘enviroreview@yakama.com'

'Gretchen.Kaehler@DAHP.wa.gov'

‘Jan Jorgenson (jorgenja@cwu.edu)’

‘Jessica Lally (jessica@yakama.com)'

'Imarvin@yakama.com'

'‘Johnson Meninick (johnson@yakama.com)'

'linda.hazlett@dnr.wa.gov'

Mike Johnston
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'nelmsk@cwu.edu’

‘russell. mau@doh.wa.gov'

'Teske, Mark S'

'rivers@dnr.wa.gov'

'Thalia Sachtleben (enviroreview@yakama.com)'

'Tom Justus (tom.justus@doh.wa.gov)'

tribune@nkctribune.com

Allison Kimball (brooksideconsulting@gmail.com)

'Richard.Benson@doh.wa.gov'

'heather.cannon@doh.wa.gov'

RichElliott

Keli Bender (krd.keli@fairpoint.net)

'lonnie_allphin@ksd403.org'

‘cruseandassoc@kvalley.com'

Dave Nelson (dnelson@encompasses.net)

Allison Kimball (brooksideconsulting@gmail.com)

Chad Bala

cid@fairpoint.net

'[hallisey@fs.fed.us'

'darren.habel@usace.army.mil’'

'‘Olson,Lesli D (CONTR) - TERR-BELL-1'

'HolmstR@wsdot.wa.gov'

riegelfarm@elltel.net

Larry Browne (eburgwater@yahoo.com)

'ibbrunson@elltel.net’

'ktbrunson@fairpoint.net'

‘Lakeshore206@fairpoint.net’
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'roslyn@inlandnet.com'

mmorton@cityofcleelum.com

'Jleonhard@cityofcleelum.com’

‘clerk@cityofkittitas.com'

'pubworks@ci.ellensburg.wa.us'

'‘comdev@ci.ellensburg.wa.us'

'energyservices@ci.ellensburg.wa.us'

Subject: Notice of Final SEPA Determination

Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007
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Jeff Watson

From: Riley, Craig (DOH) <Craig.Riley@DOH.WA.GOV >

Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2013 3:04 PM

To: Jeff Watson

Subject: Out of Office AutoReply: Notice of Final SEPA Determination

I am currently out of the office . | will be back in the office in the Thursday, July 25th.

In the meantime, if you need immediate assistance, please contact our front office at 509-329-2100 or try my blackberry at 509-342-
6449. If this is an after hours emergency please call our Drinking Water Hotline at 1-877-481-4901.



Jeff Watson

From: MAILER-DAEMON@relayl.av-mx.com

To: ktbrunson@fairpoint.net

Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2013 3:06 PM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of Final SEPA Determination

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

ktbrunson@fairpoint.net

Subject: Notice of Final SEPA Determination



Jeff Watson

From: MAILER-DAEMON@av-mx.com

To: krd.keli@fairpoint.net

Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2013 3:04 PM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of Final SEPA Determination

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

krd.keli@fairpoint.net

Subject: Notice of Final SEPA Determination



Jeff Watson

From: MAILER-DAEMON@av-mx.com

To: lakeshore206@fairpoint.net

Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2013 3:04 PM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of Final SEPA Determination

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

lakeshore206@fairpoint.net

Subject: Notice of Final SEPA Determination



Jeff Watson

From: MAILER-DAEMON®@relay3.av-mx.com

To: cid@fairpoint.net

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

To: riegelfarm@fairpoint.net

Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2013 3:04 PM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of Final SEPA Determination

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

riegelfarm@fairpoint.net

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





